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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard S O R ‘
Sent:  Thursday, May 24, 2007 11:05 AM g J G' NAL
To: Brenda Merritt e ,

Subject: RE! Responées to March/ApriI 2007 Confidential Reports

great, thanks.

From: Brenda Merritt

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 10:59 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Responses to March/April 2007 Confidential Reports

Sorry about that. | put them in the inner office mail this morning.

From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2007 4:55 PM
To: Brenda Merritt

Subject: Responses to March/April 2007 Confidential Reports

Brenda,

you responded on 5/9/07 to the March/April 2007 confidential reports. You indicated in your cover memo that all
10 documents listed should be returned to the source. Attached to the memo was just the 1st & 3rd pages of each
of the reports. Could you send me the checked off page 2 from both the March and April 2007 reports 77

thanks,

Marguerite.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2007

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

060823-TX Application for
certificate to
provide
competitive local
exchange
telecommunications
service by
Telcentrex, LLC.

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

STATUS

11725-06

McCoy
McKay

Confidential claim
IP%r 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION RETURN

RETAIN

Telcentrex
Steinhart) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
inancial

statements for

Cost Management

Group, LLC (parent
company).
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During April 2007

DOCKET TITLE

070148-TL

070149-TL

070176-TL

Petition for
expedited review

of NXX-X code
denial by North
American Numbering
Plan

Administration for
Crawfordville
exchange, by
{Enmbarq Florida,

Petition for
expedited review
of NXX-X code
denial by North
American Numbering
Plan
Administration for
Clermont
exchange, by
Embarq Florida,
Inc.
Petition for
expedited review
of NXX-X code
denial by North
American Numbering
Plan
Administration for
Naples exchange,
bly mbarq Florda,
ne.

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT,

STATUS

02064-07 Beard
McKay

02067-07 Beard
McKay

02423-07  Beard
McKay

Confidential claim
per 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
l?eSr 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
lpeér 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION

Embar ]% Masterton
(CO IDENTIAL)
%hhghted areas

s4, 5 &6of

Attachment 1 to

petition for

expedited review

of NXX-X code

denial.

Embarqg (Masterton
- (CONFIDENTIAL)

%hhghted areas

s 2,3 and 4

of Attachment 1to
petition for
expedited review
of NXX-X code
denial.

Embarg (Masterton
- (CONFIDENTIA )
nghh%hted areas

6o

Attachment 1to
petition for
expedited review
of NXX-X code
denial.
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